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From: Phyllis Beaulieu [licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2009 1:05 PM

To: 'Richard Dwyer'

Subject: FW: Extension Acknowledgment for N2004F0006 and new application for
N20009F0015

George and Goose are your files - forwarding this to you for action as necessary.

————— Original Message-----

From: Brian O'Mara [mailto:Brian.OMara@inac-ainc.gc.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2009 2:24 PM

To: Info at NIRB

Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu; Stanley Anablak; Elizabeth Sherlock

Subject: Re: Extension Acknowledgment for N2004F0006 and new application for
N20009F0015

Sophia;

Our office sent the extension request which was for the extension of road under
permit # N2004F0006 (NIRB #04RNO15) which is the road connecting Goose to George
Lake yesterday. 1In a separate transaction I also forwarded a copy of a new Land
Use Permit application under the

INAC#N200O9F0015 which is a proposed road which would connect George Lake to
Hackett River from Sabina as well. This application was sent to Amanda Hanson
yesterday, however I can send you a copy as well if you would like.

Thanks Sophia.

Brian O'Mara

Assistant Land Administrator

Indian & Northern Affairs Canada / Affaires indiennes et du Nord Canada Nunavut
Region / Région du Nunavut P.O. Box 100

Igaluit, NU XOA OHO

Phone / Téléphone: (867) 975-4294

Fax / Télécopieur: (867) 975-4286

Email / Courriel: brian.omara@ainc-inac.gc.ca

>>> "Info at NIRB" <info@nirb.ca> 10/20/2009 11:19 AM >>>
Hi Brian,

On October 19, 2009 the NIRB received an extension request from INAC (File #
N2004F0006) for Sabina Silver Corporation's Winter Road in the Beechy Lake area.
After a preliminary review of the application for the winter road connecting
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Hackett River and George Lake camps, and for the winter road connecting George
Lake and Goose Lake camps, it appears that the project proposal will require
screening by the NIRB. The NIRB requests copies of the land use applications for
review.

Regards,

Sophia Granchinho

Technical Advisor

Nunavut Impact Review Board

29 Mitik, PO Box 1360

Cambridge Bay, Nunavut, XOB 0Co
Tel: 866.233.3033 (toll-free)
Fax: 867.983.2594

Email: info@nirb.ca
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